



SEDBERGH PARISH COUNCIL AMENITIES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 2nd January 2019 @ 7.15pm in the Council Office

PRESENT:

Steve Longlands (SL), John Capstick (JC), Edward Welti (EW), Simon Arnold (SA)

UNABLE TO ATTEND: Margaret Brooks (MB)

REF	NOTE	ACTION
001/01/19	<i>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</i> Apologies received from MB <i>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</i>	
002/01/19	RESOLVED it be noted that no member declared any interests on items on the agenda. <i>MINUTES OF LAST MEETING</i>	
003/01/19	RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of Sedbergh Parish Council Amenities Committee held on Wednesday 31 st October be confirmed as a true record and be signed by the Chairman.	
004/01/19	<i>MATTERS ARISING NOT ON AGENDA</i> None	
005/01/19	<i>BUDGET</i> Monitoring of Budget ongoing	
006/01/19	<i>MARKET</i> Nothing to report.	

	PLAYING FIELD	
007/01/19	RESOLVED JC to action Hedge Laying. Big tree on western boundary – action awaiting approval from the National Park.	JC
008/01/19	RESOLVED SL to contact the Football Club for an update.	SL
	PLAYGROUND	
009/01/19	RESOLVED SA to arrange for inspection by playground inspector (ongoing).	SA
	JOSS LANE CAR PARK	
010/01/19	Nothing to report.	
	MAIN STREET TOILETS	
011/01/19	Work scheduled to start in February.	
	LOFTUS HILL CAR PARK	
	Abandoned white pickup has now been removed.	
012/01/19	RESOLVED Parish Handyman to tidy up leaves.	
013/01/19	RESOLVED SA to contact GB (contracted contractor) to clean drains.	SA
	BENCHES	
014/01/19	Broken bench at Height of Winder has been removed – thanks extended to BJC Estates for their co-operation.	
	BOWLING	
015/01/19	Work on the wall is complete.	
	STREET LIGHTS	
016/01/19	Nothing to report.	

<p>017/01/19</p> <p>018/01/19</p> <p>019/01/19</p>	<p>HANDY PERSON</p> <p>RESOLVED – Narrow drain under grill outside the TIC to be cleared</p> <p>RESOLVED –New Finkle Street and existing Farfield Mill signs on the corner of Main Street and Finkle Street to be relocated onto the White Hart Club wall (approval by the club has been given). Existing posts to be removed.</p> <p>RESOLVED Parish Clerk requested to get an update from the SLDC on the damaged Guldrey Fold sign.</p> <p>OTHER AMENITIES</p> <p>Nothing to report.</p> <p>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</p> <p>Wednesday 6th February 2019</p> <p>Meeting closed at 7.47 pm</p> <p>Signature of Chairman</p> <p>Date</p>	<p>Parish Clerk</p>
--	---	----------------------------